




























































































































































































 
-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2009 10:45 AM 
To: Lawrence Weathers 
Subject: roots and heritage festival 
 
Commander Weathers 
 
I just wanted to drop you a note and express my grattitude for your visit 
last week, i really appreciate your concern  
for our issues. We look forward to working with you next year and help make 
this even a better event for all involved. 
 
Thanks again, 
Stan Eldridge 
Ashley's Wheel and Brake Service, Inc. 
225 E. Second St. 
Lexington, ky. 40507 
(859)252-2975 
 
 



 
From: Ronald Compton  

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 2:33 PM 
To: Brenda Estes 

Cc: Stephen Stanley 
Subject: FW: Commending Police Representation 
 
I would request that this be forwarded to the Chief Bastin’s office and a copy placed in the 
officer’s personnel files.   
 
Thanks 
 
 
 

Commander Ron Compton 

Lexington Division of Police 

Bureau of Investigation 

859-258-3704 

 

 

 
From: Garry Sennett  

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 2:22 PM 
To: Ronald Compton 

Cc: Stephen Stanley 

Subject: FW: Commending Police Representation 
 
FYI 
 
Lieutenant Garry M. Sennett 
Lexington Division of Police 
Bureau of Investigation 
Property Crimes Section 
859-258-3758 

 
From:

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 3:38 PM 
To: Ronnie Bastin 

Cc: Ken Armstrong; Lawrence Weathers; Christopher Townsend; Jason Parks; Garry Sennett; 
Robert Hart; Kevin Metcalf 

Subject: Commending Police Representation 
 
Dear Chief Bastin, 
  
As a volunteer board member of the Mayor's Alliance on Substance Abuse, I attended our bi-
monthly meeting today, November 12, 2009. Of the approximately twenty communities and state 
agencies represented today I am proud to say Lexington Police was by far the most 
represented.  
  



Fifth Supreme Court District Justice Mary Nobel was our featured speaker and noted their 
presence and also how much cooperation she had with Lexington Police in the past.  
  
As you already know, Sgt. Chris Townsend is the chair of this coalition and both he and Sgt. 
Jason Parks attend regularly. Sgt. Parks is also a member of the alcohol sub-committee and has 
been instrumental  
in help us with the finding a Social Host law already on the book.  
  
Sgt. Townsend has been,and is, an excellent representative for police and sharing his knowledge 
and experience toward reducing underage drinking and other laws regarding illegal substance 
abuse in our community. 
  
I knew you would like to know how much effort is being made to work together with police and 
others and I commend Lexington Police and these officers for helping make it happen.  Following 
list were present:                                                   
  
Sgt. Jason Parks                   
Sgt. Chris Townsend 
Sgt. Kevin Metcalf 
Lt. Garry Sennett 
Commander Lawrence Weathers 
Commander Kenneth Armstrong 
Det. Robert Hart 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Howard Rupard 

 





















































































































24898

11/2/2015

WAS

LAWRENCE WEATHERS

505502

CHANGE

          Name Change

          Address Change

          Salary Change

          Voluntary Demotion

          Disciplinary Demotion

          Phy Disability Demotion

          Transfer

          Return from LWOP

          Other  (explain in remarks)

Director Signature/Date

STANDBY PAY

SEPERATION

          Deceased

VACATION BALANCE

SICK BALANCE

SICK BANK HOURS

          Part Time

          Resignation

          Discharge

          Termination (temporary, seasonal, or probationary)

          Lay Off

          Retirement

          Suspension

          Leave Without Pay

          Promotional  (from eligible list)

          Temporary (Full Time) for   days

          Return from military

          Full Time

          Temporary (Part Time) for   days

505505

          probationary)

          Other (explain in remarks

NAME

SPECIAL DUTY PAY

FICA (Y, N, OR M0

MARITAL STATUS (M, S)

          Original  (from eligible list)

`

HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

HOLIDAY BANK HOURS

COMP BALANCE

APPOINTMENT

UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

SHIFT CODE

HAZ SUPPLEMENTAL PAY

SUPPLEMENTAL PAY %

RETIREMENT

SEX/RACE

CDL   (Y/N OR BLANK)

EQUIPMENT ALLOWANCE

BIWEEKLY ACTING PAY

SCHOOL TAX   (Y OR N)

TRAINING INCENTIVE %

POLICE EDUCATION INC

LOCATOR NUMBER

CLASS CODE/TITLE

JOB CODE/JOB DATE

PAY GRADE/STEP/STEP DATE

BIWEEKLY BASE PAY

CHARGE TO FUND/PROGRAM

EMPLOYMENT DATE

ANNIVERSARY DATE

DATE OF BIRTH

LEXINGTO

N 

FAYETTE 

COUNTY 

GOVERNM

ENT

Emp No.

FIELD CHANGE TO

PHONE NUMBER: (859) 258-3030

200 EAST. MAIN ST, LEXINGTON, KY 40507
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES Effective Date:

          Seasonal

          Unclassified

          Re-employment

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP

SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER

PHONE

DIVISION

ACCOUNT NUMBER

REMARKS: Please change Locator Code from 505502 to 505504

Employee Signature/Date Commissioner Signature/Date

Dwyane Holman

effctive 11/2/15.

COLLB CODE (PO, PL)

     Original (from eligible list)

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















































FORM 202 

 

Effective Monday, March 21, 2011, Commander Lawrence Weathers will be transferred from 

the Bureau of Patrol, Central Sector, to the Bureau of Professional Standards, Training Section.  

Commander Weathers should contact Assistant Chief Henderson for assignment.   

 

 

 
  __________________________ 

 Ronnie Bastin  

  Chief of Police 

 

  RB/rmh 
 

  

                           
                              Lexington-Fayette Urban County 
                                                Division of Police 

                                  PERSONNEL ORDER 
                                   
                                       Lexington, Kentucky 

 
DATE OF ISSUE 
 

March 10, 2011 

 
EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

March 21, 2011 

  

 
NUMBER 

REVISED 

PO: 11-087 

 

TO: 

          TRANSFER    

 

AMENDS: 

                     

 

INDEX AS:     

        COMMANDER 

         LAWRENCE WEATHERS 

  

RESCINDS:    

                 





FORM 202 (8/14) 

 

 
 Lexington-Fayette Urban County 

Division of Police 

PERSONNEL ORDER 
 

Lexington, Kentucky 

 
DATE OF ISSUE 
 

May 31, 2016 

 
EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

July 1, 2016 

 
NUMBER 
 

PO:16-195 

TO: 

       RETIREMENT 

             

AMENDS: 

      

INDEX AS: 

       ASSISTANT CHIEF  

       LAWRENCE WEATHERS 

RESCINDS: 

       

       

 

 

This is to advise on the retirement of Assistant Chief Lawrence Weathers on Years of Service, 

to be effective July 1, 2016.   

 

 
_____________________ 

Mark Barnard  

Chief of Police 

 

 

MB/rmh 



Lexington Kentucky Police Training Record

School

Employee Number:

Curriculum Start Date End Date Hours

WEATHERS LAWRENCE 24898

2007 HOLSTER TRAINING 10/15/2007 10/15/2007 8

2007 INSERVICE MODULE I 3/29/2007 3/29/2007 8

2007 INSERVICE MODULE II 5/22/2007 5/22/2007 8

2007 INSERVICE MODULE III 7/18/2007 7/18/2007 8

2007 INSERVICE MODULE IV 8/29/2007 8/29/2007 8

2007 INSERVICE MODULE VII 11/1/2007 11/1/2007 8

2008 INSERVICE MODULE I 4/23/2008 4/24/2008 16

2008 INSERVICE MODULE II 6/25/2008 6/26/2008 16

2008 MANDATORY TRAINING 11/17/2008 11/17/2008 5

2008 SKILLS TRAINING 8/26/2008 8/26/2008 8

2008 WILLIAM R. BRACEY WINTER CEO SYMPOSIUM-STRATE 2/4/2008 2/4/2008 8

2009 MANDATORY TRAINING-WORK ZONE SAFETY 7/1/2009 7/15/2009 4

2009 SKILLS TRAINING 4/7/2009 4/7/2009 8

2011 LEGAL UPDATE 6/16/2011 6/16/2011 3

2011 SKILLS TRAINING 6/1/2011 6/1/2011 4

2012 SKILLS TRAINING 5/25/2012 5/25/2012 4

2013  FALL SKILLS TRAINING 10/24/2013 10/24/2013 4

2014 FALL SKILLS 11/13/2014 11/13/2014 4

2014 SPRING SKILLS 4/29/2014 4/29/2014 4

2016 LEGAL UPDATE 2/5/2016 2/5/2016 1

5TH ANNUAL STREET GANG & VIOLENT CRIME 11/6/2000 11/6/2000 40

ADULT SEXUAL ASSAULT LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/22/1995 2

ADULT/INFANT/CHILD CPR/AED AND STANDARD FIRST AID 5/10/2006 5/10/2006 8
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School

Employee Number:

Curriculum Start Date End Date Hours

WEATHERS LAWRENCE 24898

ADVANCED ACTIVE SHOOTER 2008 INSERVICE MODULE I 4/23/2008 4/24/2008 8

ADVANCED CRIME PREVENTION 2008 INSERVICE MODULE II 6/25/2008 6/26/2008 4

ADVANCED DUI DETECTION LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2007 MODULE II 5/22/2007 5/22/2007 2

ADVANCED FIREARMS SKILLS LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE III 8/4/2005 8/4/2005 1

ADVANCED LANGUAGE SKILLS 2008 INSERVICE MODULE II 6/25/2008 6/26/2008 3

AIDS/BLOOD BORNE PATHOGENS 93 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 3A 11/4/1993 1

AIDS/BLOOD BORNE PATHOGENS 94 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 4A 6/15/1994 1

AIDS/BLOOD BORNE PATHOGENS 95 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/22/1995 1

AIDS/BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS 96 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 6A 8/23/1996 1

AIDS/BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS 98 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 8A 2/23/1998 2/23/1998 1

ALCOHOL AND BEVERAGE CONTROL LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/1/1999 2/1/1999 3

ALCOHOL AND BEVERAGE CONTROL INVESTIGATOR SCHOOL 11/9/1999 11/10/1999 16

AMERICAN HEART CPR 2/27/2009 2/27/2009 0.5

AMERICAN HEART CPR 2011 SKILLS TRAINING 6/1/2011 6/1/2011 2

AMERICAN HEART CPR LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2007- MODULE I 1/17/2007 1/17/2007 8

ARIZONA V. GANT SELF STUDY COURSE 7/14/2009 7/14/2009 0.5

Armor Cleaning 2014 FALL SKILLS 11/13/2014 11/13/2014 1

ATF GANG SCHOOL 10/29/2001 11/2/2001 40

AUTO PISTOL/SECTS, CULTS, AND DEVIANT MOVEMENTS 4/16/1990 40

AWARENESS TRAINING FOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE PERSON LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 4A 6/13/1994 3

BASIC CLANDESTINE LABORATORY SAFETY TRAINING 7/31/2006 8/4/2006 40

BASIC CRISIS NEGOTIATION 1/26/2004 1/30/2004 40

BASIC HOSTAGE NEGOTIATION 3/13/2001 3/16/2001 32

BASIC INVESTIGATION SCHOOL 8/8/1997 8/22/1997 80
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School

Employee Number:

Curriculum Start Date End Date Hours

WEATHERS LAWRENCE 24898

BASIC POLICE CYCLIST 5/4/1998 5/8/1998 40

BASIC TRAINING ACADEMY - DOCJT 4/3/1989 358.5

BASIC TRAINING ACADEMY - LEXINGTON (NON-CERTIFIED) 6/2/1989 8/11/1989 400

BATON RECERTIFICATION 93 10/19/1993 1

BATON RECERTIFICATION 94 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 4A 6/13/1994 2

BEHAVIORAL IDENTIFICATION COURSE 8/17/2009 8/18/2009 16

BIAS BASED POLICING 12/21/2009 12/21/2009 0.05

BIAS REALATED CRIMES 2008 Mandatory Training 11/17/2008 11/17/2008 1

BLOODBORNE EXPOSURES 1/14/2004 1/14/2004 2

BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE I 2/12/2004 2/12/2004 2

BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE II 4/10/2003 4/10/2003 1

BREATH TEST OPERATOR 12/7/1992 40

BREATH TEST OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION 1/31/1995 4

BREATH TEST OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION 1/18/1999 1/18/1999 4

BREATH TEST OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION 2/8/2001 2/8/2001 4

BREATH TEST OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION 1/6/2003 1/6/2003 4

BREATH TEST OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION 2/3/1994 4

BREATH TEST OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION 1/27/1997 1/20/1997 4

C.R.A.S.H. REPORT TRAINING (KSP 74) 12/1/1999 12/1/1999 8

CAREER COUNSELOR 12/11/1998 12/11/1998 8

CAREER DEVELOPMENT LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 4A 6/15/1994 1

CARRYING CONCEALED DEADLY WEAPON TRAINING 12/9/1996 2

CASE MANAGEMENT & INFORMATION MANAGEMENT LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/22/1995 2

CHILD ABUSE 2008 Mandatory Training 11/17/2008 11/17/2008 1
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School

Employee Number:

Curriculum Start Date End Date Hours

WEATHERS LAWRENCE 24898

CHILD ABUSE VIDEO 2005 DOCJT MANDATORY TRAINING 2005 9/13/2005 9/13/2005 2

CHILD PASSENGER SAFETY LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/5/1999 3/5/1999 2

CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/4/1999 3/4/1999 1.5

CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 6A 8/23/1996 1

CHILD SEXUAL ABUSE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE I 2/27/2002 2/27/2002 1

CLANDESTINE LAB INVESTIGATIONS ADVANCED 7/12/2005 7/14/2005 24

CLANDESTINE LABORATORY INVESTIGATION 7/12/2005 7/14/2005 24

COLLISION INVESTIGATION UPDATE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/10/2000 2/10/2000 4

COLLISION REPORT AND REDUCTION REVIEW 6/28/2007 6/28/2007 2

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE ENFORCEMENT LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 8A 2/27/1998 2/27/1998 1

COMMUNICATIONS SKILLS FOR POLICE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/21/2001 2/21/2001 4

COMMUNITY CPR LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE I 2/27/2002 2/27/2002 9

COMMUNITY CPR LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 3A 11/4/1993 8

COMMUNITY CPR 6/16/1994 6.5

COMMUNITY CPR 12/30/1996 6

COMMUNITY CPR 5/12/1999 5/12/1999 1

COMMUNITY CPR 9/8/1998 9/8/1998 1

COMMUNITY CPR 95 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/18/1995 6

COMMUNITY CPR CHALLENGE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/19/2001 2/19/2001 4

COMMUNITY FIRST AID & SAFETY LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 7A 3/31/1997 3/31/1997 7

COMMUNITY FIRST AID & SAFETY LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 4A 6/16/1994 9

COMMUNITY FIRST AID & SAFETY/CPR LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/7/2000 2/7/2000 9

COMMUNITY FIRST AID/ADULT, INFANT & CHILD CPR & AED LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE I 2/19/2003 2/19/2003 10

COMMUNITY ORIENTED POLICING LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 7A 3/31/1997 4/1/1997 12
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School

Employee Number:

Curriculum Start Date End Date Hours

WEATHERS LAWRENCE 24898

COMMUNITY POLICING/COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 6A 8/21/1996 1

COMPLAINT AND OFFENSE REPORT UPDATE (VIDEO) 3/20/1996 0.05

COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/20/2001 2/20/2001 4

COP:  TRAINING FOR TRAINERS 9/23/1996 40

CPR CHALLENGE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE I 2/12/2004 2/12/2004 4

CPR CHALLENGE LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE I 2/1/2005 2/1/2005 4

CRIME PREVENTION LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2007 MODULE II 5/22/2007 5/22/2007 4

CRIME PREVENTION LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE II 4/10/2003 4/10/2003 2

CRIME SCENE FIRST RESPONDER LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/1/1999 2/1/1999 2

CRIME SCENE PRESERVATION LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/21/1995 1

CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE VI 9/28/2004 9/28/2004 1

CRIMINAL PATROL DRUG ENFORCEMENT 7/13/1989 40

CRITICAL INCIDENT STRESS MANAGEMENT LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/4/1999 2/4/1999 1

CROWD CONTROL 6/15/2001 6/15/2001 2

CSEEPP LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 8A 2/27/1998 2/27/1998 1

CULTURAL DIVERSITY LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE II 4/7/2004 4/7/2004 1

CULTURAL DIVERSITY UNDERSTANDING MUSLIM CULTURE LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE II 4/12/2005 4/12/2005 3

CULTURAL DIVERSTIY LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 6A 8/19/1996 12

CURFEW ORDINANCE 95 5/10/1995 0.11

CURRENT DRUG TRENDS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/11/2000 2/11/2000 1

CURRENT LIABILITY ISSUES IN LAW ENFORCEMENT LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE VI 10/31/2003 10/31/2003 1

DEALING WITH METHAMPHETAMINE LABS LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE I 2/1/2005 2/1/2005 2

DEALING WITH POLICE SHOOTINGS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE VI 10/31/2003 10/31/2003 1

DEALING WITH THE MEDIA LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE VI 9/27/2005 9/27/2005 3.5
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School

Employee Number:

Curriculum Start Date End Date Hours

WEATHERS LAWRENCE 24898

DEALING WITH THE MENTALLY ILL 2008 MANDATORY TRAINING 11/25/2008 11/25/2008 1

DEALING WITH THE MENTALLY ILL MANDATORY VIDEO 12/6/2005 12/6/2005 1

DECRIMINALIZATION OF MENTAL ILLNESS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 6A 8/23/1996 3

DEFENSIVE DRIVING LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE III 6/8/2004 6/8/2004 4

DEFENSIVE DRIVING/FIREARMS TRAINING 6/28/1989 67

DEFENSIVE TACTICS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 7A 4/1/1997 4/3/1997 8

DEFENSIVE TACTICS 2009 SKILLS TRAINING 4/7/2009 4/7/2009 4

DEFENSIVE TACTICS/FATS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE III 6/11/2003 6/11/2003 4

DEFENSIVE TACTICS/SENSITIVITY/LEGAL UPDATE 3/25/1991 40

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY - ROLL CALL VIDEO 1/29/2002 1/29/2002 0.5

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY - ROLL CALL VIDEO 2004 4/21/2004 4/21/2004 0.5

DESIGNER & CLUB DRUGS TRAINING 4/11/2001 4/11/2001 7

DESIGNER & CLUB DRUGS: IDENTIFICATION & INVESTIGATIO 9/11/2000 9/13/2000 24

DETENTION CELL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 6/11/2008 6/11/2008 0.5

DEVELOPING A MENTORING PROCESS 12/13/1999 12/14/1999 14

DEVELOPING CROSS CULTURAL COMPETENCY LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/21/2001 2/21/2001 4

DOCJT MANDATORY VIDEO - CHILD ABUSE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE VI 9/28/2004 9/28/2004 1

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/20/1995 1

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 11/17/1993 1

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 2008 Mandatory Training 11/17/2008 11/17/2008 1

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 4 A 6/17/1994 1

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/1/1999 3/1/1999 1.5

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SITUATIONS-CHANGES IN STATE STATU 2/26/1997 2/26/1997 0.07

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE UPDATE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE II 4/10/2003 4/10/2003 1
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School

Employee Number:

Curriculum Start Date End Date Hours

WEATHERS LAWRENCE 24898

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE UPDATE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/20/2001 2/20/2001 1

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE VIDEO LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE II 4/7/2004 4/7/2004 1

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE VIDEO 2005 DOCJT MANDATORY TRAINING 2005 7/15/2005 7/15/2005 2

DRIVING 2009 SKILLS TRAINING 4/7/2009 4/7/2009 4

DRUG ABUSE RESISTANCE EDUCATION 1/5/1993 1/15/1993 80

DRUG ABUSE RESISTANCE EDUCATION JUNIOR HIGH SCHOO 7/25/1999 7/27/1999 24

DRUG COURT TRAINING 2007 INSERVICE MODULE III 7/18/2007 7/18/2007 2

ECSTACY DANCING WITH DARKNESS SCHOOL 8/22/2001 8/23/2001 16

ELDER ABUSE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE II 4/10/2003 4/10/2003 1

ELDER ABUSE 2008 Mandatory Training 11/17/2008 11/17/2008 1

ELDERLY ABUSE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/20/1995 1

EMERGENCY & PURSUIT DRIVING 2008 SKILLS TRAINING 8/26/2008 8/26/2008 4

EMERGENCY DETENTION PROCEDURES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE II 4/10/2003 4/10/2003 1

EMERGENCY DRIVING 2007 INSERVICE MODULE IV 8/29/2007 8/29/2007 4

EMERGENCY MOBILIZATION PLAN 3/7/2005 3/7/2005 1

ENHANCED INCIDENT MANAGEMENT UNIFIED COMMAND C 12/7/2004 12/10/2004 28

EPILEPSY:RECOGNITION,MANAGEMENT,& FIRST AID LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 6A 8/23/1996 1

ESTABLISHING A PERIMETER LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/19/2001 2/19/2001 2

ETHICS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/21/1995 2

ETHICS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE II 4/7/2004 4/7/2004 2

ETHICS INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATION 11/26/2007 11/30/2007 40

ETHICS VIDEO 2008 MANDATORY TRAINING 11/10/2008 11/10/2008 0.5

FATIGUE & DROWSINESS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE I 2/28/2002 2/28/2002 2

FATS SCENARIOS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE III 6/8/2004 6/8/2004 2
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School

Employee Number:

Curriculum Start Date End Date Hours

WEATHERS LAWRENCE 24898

FBI NATIONAL ACADEMY 0320-10A 4/7/2013 6/14/2013 400

FIELD REPORTING ORIENTATION 7/8/2004 7/8/2004 1

FIRE EXTINGUISHER PRACTICAL 2012 SKILLS TRAINING 5/25/2012 5/25/2012 1

FIRE EXTINGUISHER PRACTICAL 2014 SPRING SKILLS 4/29/2014 4/29/2014 0

Firearm Day Qualification 2014 FALL SKILLS 11/13/2014 11/13/2014 1

FIREARMS QUALIFICATION 2012 SKILLS TRAINING 5/25/2012 5/25/2012 1

FIREARMS SAFETY PROCEDURES 12/8/1994 2

FIREARMS TRAINING 2008 SKILLS TRAINING 8/26/2008 8/26/2008 4

FIREARMS TRAINING SIMULATOR LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/3/1999 2/3/1999 4

FIREARMS TRAINING SIMULATOR LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/9/2000 2/9/2000 4

FIREARMS UPDATE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 7A 4/4/1997 4/4/1997 3

FIREARMS UPDATE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/23/2001 2/23/2001 2

GANG INFORMATION LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/10/2000 2/10/2000 2

GAS MASK FIT TESTING 2014 SPRING SKILLS 4/29/2014 4/29/2014 1

GAS MASK FIT TESTING 2012 SKILLS TRAINING 5/25/2012 5/25/2012 1

GATLINBURG LAW ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE 5/1/2001 5/3/2001 24

GLOCK TRANSITION TRAINING 98 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 8A 2/26/1998 2/26/1998 8

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE VI 9/27/2005 9/27/2005 2.5

GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE VI 9/28/2004 9/28/2004 1

GROUND DEFENSE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/9/2000 2/9/2000 4

GROUND DEFENSE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/3/1999 2/3/1999 4

GROUND DEFENSE TECHNIQUES 2007 INSERVICE MODULE IV 8/29/2007 8/29/2007 4

GROUND REST POSITIONS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/23/2001 2/23/2001 2

HANDLING PASSIVE CIVIL DISTURBANCE SITUATIONS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE III 6/11/2003 6/11/2003 2
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School

Employee Number:

Curriculum Start Date End Date Hours

WEATHERS LAWRENCE 24898

HARASSMENT TRAINING 4/13/2006 4/13/2006 2

HATE & BIAS TRAINING VIDEO Mandatory 11/1/2012 11/1/2012 1

HATE CRIME REPORT UPDATE 95 5/10/1995 0.15

HATE CRIME SEMINAR 10/6/2000 10/6/2000 3

HATE CRIMES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE I 2/12/2004 2/12/2004 1

HATE CRIMES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/10/2000 2/10/2000 2

HATE CRIMES 9/10/1993 1

HATE CRIMES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE II 12/16/2002 12/16/2002 1

HATE CRIMES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 7A 4/3/1997 4/3/1997 1

HATE CRIMES 95 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/19/1995 1

HATE CRIMES SEMINAR 8/19/1999 8/19/1999 8

HAZARDOUS DEVICES UNIT LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE II 4/7/2004 4/7/2004 1

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 7A 3/27/1997 3/27/1997 1

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 12/10/1993 1

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 8A 2/23/1998 2/23/1998 1

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 11/25/2002 11/25/2002 1

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/19/2001 2/19/2001 1

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE II 4/7/2004 4/7/2004 1

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE II 4/10/2003 4/10/2003 1

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 11/4/1994 1

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 95 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/19/1995 1

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 96 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 6A 8/21/1996 1

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS OVERVIEW VIDEO SWORN ANNUAL MANDATORY TRAINING 11/1/2012 11/1/2012 1

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ROLL CALL TRAINING 12/19/2007 12/19/2007 0.5
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WEATHERS LAWRENCE 24898

HAZARDS OF CLANDESTINE DRUG LABS 3/6/2000 3/6/2000 1

HAZMAT LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/11/2000 2/11/2000 1

Hazmat 2013  FALL SKILLS TRAINING 10/24/2013 10/24/2013 1

HAZMAT LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/5/1999 3/5/1999 1

HIV / BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/19/2001 2/19/2001 1

HIV / BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE I 2/20/2002 2/20/2002 1

HIV / BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/11/2000 2/11/2000 1

HIV AIDS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/1/1999 3/1/1999 2

HIV TRAINING 2008 Mandatory Training 11/17/2008 11/17/2008 1

HIV/AIDS/BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS/ELDER ABUSE DOCJT MANDATORY TRAINING 2005 11/8/2005 11/8/2005 2

HIV/BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 7A 4/4/1997 4/4/1997 1

HUMAN TRAFFICKING 2008 INSERVICE MODULE II 6/25/2008 6/26/2008 2

IAPRO SOFTWARE TRAINING 10/28/2008 10/30/2008 24

ICS-300 10/13/2008 10/15/2008 18

IMMIGRATION LAW, POLICY AND PRACTICE 4/9/2007 4/9/2007 8

IN-CUSTODY DEATHS 7/19/1994 0.5

INS OF KENTUCKY LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/5/1999 2/5/1999 2

INTELLIGENCE/GANGS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/19/1995 2

INTERNAL AFFAIRS INFORMAL COMPLAINTS LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE VI 9/27/2005 9/27/2005 1

INTERPERSONAL COMMUNICATION LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/2/1999 2/2/1999 1.5

INTRODUCTION TO THE TASER LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE II 4/7/2004 4/7/2004 1

INVESTIGATIVE INFORMATION SERVICES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE V 10/2/2002 10/2/2002 1

IPMBA POLICE CYCLIST COURSE 5/8/1998 5/8/1998 40

IS TODAY YOUR DAY ROLL CALL TRAINING 1/5/2011 1/5/2011 0.05
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IS-700 NATIONAL INCIDENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 6/1/2005 6/1/2005 3

IS-800 NATIONAL RESPONSE PLAN, AN INTRODUCTION 8/23/2006 8/23/2006 4

JUVENILE CUSTODY & RELEASE 4/6/1993 0.04

KEYS TO SUCCESSFUL ASSET FORFEITURE LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2007 MODULE II 5/22/2007 5/22/2007 2

KY HOMELAND SECURITY 11/6/2006 11/10/2006 40

LEAD & ASBESTOS 6/26/1997 6/26/1997 1

LEADERSHIP PERSONALITY  INVENTORY 2008 INSERVICE MODULE II 6/25/2008 6/26/2008 4

LEADING THE TRAINING UNIT 10/24/2011 10/28/2011 40

LEGAL UPDATE 2008 INSERVICE MODULE II 6/25/2008 6/26/2008 3

LEGAL UPDATE 2007 INSERVICE MODULE III 7/18/2007 7/18/2007 2

LEGAL UPDATE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/22/2001 2/22/2001 2

LEGAL UPDATE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 3A 11/3/1993 2

LEGAL UPDATE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE III 6/11/2003 6/11/2003 1

LEGAL UPDATE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/5/1999 2/5/1999 1

LEGAL UPDATE 2002 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE V 10/2/2002 10/2/2002 2

LEGAL UPDATE 95 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/22/1995 2

LEGAL UPDATE CASE LAW 2010 10/1/2010 10/1/2010 3

LEGAL UPDATES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE III 6/8/2004 6/8/2004 1

LEGAL UPDATES LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE III 8/4/2005 8/4/2005 1

LEN MOBILE DATA TERMINAL ACCESS RECERTIFICATION 6/15/2005 6/15/2005 4

LEN MOBILE DATA TERMINAL ACCESS RECERTIFICATION 5/7/2007 5/11/2007 4

LEN MOBILE DATA TERMINAL ACCESS RECERTIFICATION 6/5/2006 6/5/2006 4

LEN MOBILE TERMINAL ACCESS RECERTIFICATION 5/19/2008 5/23/2008 4

LEN RESPONSE TO WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCT 5/10/2000 5/10/2000 16
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LESS LETHAL WEAPONS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE VI 10/31/2003 10/31/2003 2

LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE I 2/1/2005 2/1/2005 8

LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE II 4/12/2005 4/12/2005 8

LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE III 8/4/2005 8/4/2005 8

LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE VI 9/27/2005 9/27/2005 8

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/7/2000 2/11/2000 40

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/19/2001 2/23/2001 40

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE I 2/27/2002 2/28/2002 20

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE II 12/16/2002 12/16/2002 10

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE V 10/2/2002 10/2/2002 10

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE I 2/19/2003 2/19/2003 10

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE II 4/10/2003 4/10/2003 10

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE III 6/11/2003 6/11/2003 10

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE VI 10/31/2003 10/31/2003 10

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE I 2/12/2004 2/12/2004 10

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE II 4/7/2004 4/7/2004 10

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE III 6/8/2004 6/8/2004 10

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE VI 9/28/2004 9/28/2004 10

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 3-A 11/1/1993 40

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 4-A 6/13/1994 40

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5-A 9/18/1995 40

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 6-A 8/19/1996 40

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 7A 3/24/1997 11/3/1997 40

LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 8A 2/23/1998 2/13/1998 40
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LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/1/1999 2/5/1999 40

LINK/NCIC QUERY CERTIFICATION IN-SERVICE 12/17/2003 12/17/2003 4

LSI SCAN COURSE SCIENTIFIC CONTENT ANALYSIS 2/28/2005 3/2/2005 24

M.A.R.C. 98 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 8A 2/23/1998 2/24/1998 8

MAJOR ROAD CLOSURES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE VI 9/28/2004 9/28/2004 1

MANAGEMENT OF AGGRESSIVE BEHAVIOR TRAINING LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE II 4/12/2005 4/12/2005 2

MANAGING HUMAN RESOURCES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE V 10/2/2002 10/2/2002 4

MANAGING POLICE DISCIPLINE 3/30/2009 4/1/2009 17

MDT TRAINING LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE II 12/16/2002 12/16/2002 8

MENTAL HEALTH LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/20/1995 1

MENTAL ILLNESS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE I 2/28/2002 2/28/2002 4

MENTAL ILLNESS & JUVENILES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 3A 11/3/1993 1

METHAMPHETAMINE INVESTIGATION MANAGEMENT 1/23/2006 1/25/2006 24

METHAMPHETAMINE UPDATE/HAZMAT VIDEO 2005 DOCJT MANDATORY TRAINING 2005 12/14/2005 12/14/2005 2

METHAMPHETAMINE:TRAIN THE TRAINERS 4/8/2005 4/8/2005 5

MID LEVEL LEADERSHIP SKILLS 9/28/2009 10/2/2009 40

MISSING JUVENILES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/20/1995 2

MOUNTED PATROL/ANIMAL EXTRACTIONS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE VI 9/28/2004 9/28/2004 1

NARCOPOUCH CERTIFICATION 98 LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 8A 2/23/1998 2/23/1998 1

NARCOTICS COMMANDER LEADERSHIP PROGRAM 8/11/2003 8/15/2003 36

NARCOTICS TASK FORCE TRAINING 11/15/2004 11/17/2004 20

NARCOTICS UPDATE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/21/1995 2

NEW WORLD NARCOTICS MODULE TRAINING 11/19/2002 11/19/2002 6

NORTHWESTERN UNIVERSITY CENTER FOR PUBLIC SAFETY 7/8/2002 9/13/2002 400
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O.C. UPDATE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 7A 4/4/1997 4/4/1997 3

OC DRAW 2014 SPRING SKILLS 4/29/2014 4/29/2014 1

OFF DUTY RESPONSES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE II 4/10/2003 4/10/2003 2

OFF-DUTY RIFLE & SHOTGUN QUALIFICATION 2014 SPRING SKILLS 4/29/2014 4/29/2014 1

OFFICER SAFETY AWARENESS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE III 6/11/2003 6/11/2003 2

OLEORESIN CAPSICUM LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 4A 6/17/1994 2

OPEN RECORDS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE VI 9/28/2004 9/28/2004 1

P.U.R.S.U.E. ROLL CALL TRAINING 3/6/2008 3/6/2008 0.5

PARENT EDUCATION:TRAIN THE TRAINERS 4/21/2005 4/21/2005 3

PART I CRIME REPORTING / HOLDING ROOMS 9/10/2001 9/10/2001 1.5

PARTY PREVENTION CONTROLLED DISPERSAL TECH 6/12/2014 6/12/2014 8

PEDIATRIC ABUSIVE HEAD TRAUMA 2011 INSERVICE 4/3/2012 4/3/2012 2

PERFORMANCE APPRAISAL 6/1/2001 6/1/2001 2

PHARMACEUTICAL DRUGS VIDEO LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE VI 9/28/2004 9/28/2004 1

PHYSICAL DISABILITIES AWARENESS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE I 2/28/2002 2/28/2002 2

POLICE EXECUTIVE COMMAND COURSE 2010 11/15/2010 11/19/2010 40

POLICE EXECUTIVE COMMAND COURSE 2012 11/12/2012 11/16/2012 40

POLICE EXECUTIVE COMMAND COURSE 2014 11/17/2014 11/21/2014 40

POLICE EXECUTIVE COMMAND COURSE 2015 11/16/2015 11/20/2015 40

POLICE HELICOPTER SGT & LT TRAINING 5/23/2006 5/23/2006 2

POLICE PURSUIT SEMINAR FOR MIDDLE MANAGERS 3/11/2003 3/13/2003 20

POLICE RADAR OPERATOR COURSE 1/28/1991 64

POLICE TRAFFIC RADAR OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION 1/3/1997 1/3/1997 2

POLICE TRAFFIC RADAR OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION 1/5/1994 4
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POLICE TRAFFIC RADAR OPERATOR RECERTIFICATION 1/28/2000 1/28/2000 4

PPCT DEFENSIVE TACTICS INSTRUCTOR 10/2/1995 10/6/1995 40

PPCT DEFENSIVE TACTICS INSTRUCTOR RECERTIFICATION 10/21/1998 10/23/1998 16

PPCT DEFENSIVE TACTICS INSTRUCTOR RECERTIFICATION 6/11/2001 6/13/2001 20

PRACTICAL EMERGENCY DRIVING LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 8A 2/24/1998 2/24/1998 4

PRESCRIPTION FRAUD LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/21/1995 2

PRINCIPLES FOR EFFECTIVE DRUG ENFORCEMENT 3/23/1995 16

PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 8A 2/25/1998 2/25/1998 8

PROTECTIVE CUSTODY LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/20/1995 1

PURSUIT DRIVING LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE III 8/4/2005 8/4/2005 3

RECRUITING MENTORING OVERVIEW LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/20/2001 2/20/2001 3

REGIONAL ORGANIZED CRIME INFORMATION CENTER 6/3/1996 20

REID TECHNIQUE OF INTERVIEWING & INTERROGATION 2/23/1999 2/25/1999 18

RELATIONSHIP TRAINING 2007 INSERVICE MODULE III 7/18/2007 7/18/2007 4

REPORT WRITING LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/19/1995 2

REPORT WRITING PROCEDURES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE VI 10/31/2003 10/31/2003 2

REQUALIFICATION TRAINING 2011 SKILLS TRAINING 6/1/2011 6/1/2011 2

RESPIRATOR INSTRUCTOR TRAINING 4/21/1999 4/21/1999 0.5

RESPIRATOR TRAINING LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/7/2000 2/7/2000 0.5

RESPIRATOR TRAINING LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/19/2001 2/19/2001 0.5

RESPONDING TO ANTHRAX 5/17/2002 5/17/2002 0.5

RESPONDING TO CALLS AT FAYETTE COUNTY SCHOOLS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/2/1999 2/2/1999 1

RESPONDING TO TERRORISM LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE I 2/12/2004 2/12/2004 2

Response Continuum/Shoulder Pin Neck Restraint 2013  FALL SKILLS TRAINING 10/24/2013 10/24/2013 1
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RESPONSE TO SUBURBAN YOUTH 2/6/2003 2/6/2003 8

RICP ARABIC NAMES AND CULTURE 8/7/2003 8/7/2003 2

S.T.O.P.S. LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE III 6/8/2004 6/8/2004 2

S.T.O.P.S. / SIMULATION TRAINING LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/2/1999 2/2/1999 4

SAFE AND LEGAL TRAFFIC STOPS LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/22/2001 2/22/2001 2

SANE PROGRAM & SEXUAL ASSAULT INVESTIGATION LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/22/2001 2/22/2001 2

SCHOOL VIOLENCE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/11/2000 2/11/2000 2

SEARCH & SEIZURE UPDATES LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE II 4/12/2005 4/12/2005 2

SEARCH WARRANT REVIEW LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE VI 9/28/2004 9/28/2004 1

SECURITY THREAT GROUP SEMINAR 3/26/2002 3/27/2002 16

SERGEANT ACADEMY 4/6/1998 4/28/1998 160

SERGEANT REPORT WRITING UPDATE PART ONE 3/6/2000 3/6/2000 1

SERGEANT REPORT WRITING UPDATE PART TWO 2/23/2001 2/23/2001 2

SERGEANT TRAINING INTERVIEW EQUIPMENT 10/22/2001 10/22/2001 1

SHARE THE ROAD 8/9/2010 8/9/2010 0.5

SHOPLIFTING ARRESTS 4/15/1994 0.08

SITUATIONAL AWARENESS 2008 INSERVICE MODULE I 4/23/2008 4/24/2008 2

SITUATIONAL LEADERSHIP FOR  SUPERVISORS & MANAGERS 1/24/2006 1/27/2006 32

SP302 TRAINING 5/8/2000 5/8/2000 2

SPANISH FIELD SOBRIETY TESTING LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/22/2001 2/22/2001 2

STOP-FRISK SEARCH OF PERSONS 6/29/1993 2

STORAGE OF AUDIO/VISUAL EVIDENCE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE VI 9/28/2004 9/28/2004 1

STREET GANG AND VIOLENT CRIME SEMINAR 10/29/2001 11/2/2001 40

STREET SURVIVAL SPANISH LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/4/1999 2/4/1999 4
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STRESS MANAGEMENT LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/4/1999 2/4/1999 1

STRESS MANAGEMENT LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2004 MODULE II 4/7/2004 4/7/2004 2

STRESS REDUCTION & RELAXATION TECHNIQUES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 5A 9/18/1995 4

SUDDEN CUSTODY DEATH SYNDROME LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 6A 8/23/1996 1

SUPERVISORY COMPUTER PROCEDURES LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2003 MODULE VI 10/31/2003 10/31/2003 3

SURVIVING THE SECONDARY DEVICE 1/5/1998 1/5/1998 0.5

SWIFT WATER RESCUE 2008 INSERVICE MODULE I 4/23/2008 4/24/2008 3

TACTICAL RESPONSE SCHOOL & WORKPLACE VIOLENCE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2002 MODULE V 10/2/2002 10/2/2002 2

TACTICAL SPANISH LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 8A 2/27/1998 2/27/1998 5

TACTICAL STREET SURVIVAL SPANISH LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2000 2/8/2000 2/8/2000 8

TASER IN-CUSTODY DEATH SGT AND LT TRAINING 9/22/2008 9/22/2008 2

Taser Policy 2014 FALL SKILLS 11/13/2014 11/13/2014 1

TASER QUALIFICATION/OC DRAW 2012 SKILLS TRAINING 5/25/2012 5/25/2012 1

TASER RECERTIFICATION 2014 SPRING SKILLS 4/29/2014 4/29/2014 1

TASER UPDATE/ERU POLICY AND PROCEDURES SGT & LT TRAINING 12/12/2005 12/12/2005 2

TASER USE OF FORCE, RISK MANAGEMENT AND LEGAL STRA 5/19/2008 5/19/2008 8

TASER USE OF FORCE/TACTICAL BLANKET 9/1/2004 9/1/2004 2

TECHNIQUES FOR POLICE INSTRUCTORS 1/29/1996 80

THERMAL IMAGER SGT & LT TRAINING 5/23/2006 5/23/2006 2

TOOLS FOR TOLERANCE LEADERSHIP INITIATIVES FOR COM 4/18/2007 4/20/2007 24

Transition Firearms Qualification 2013  FALL SKILLS TRAINING 10/24/2013 10/24/2013 0

Transition Taser or OC to Baton to Pistol 2013  FALL SKILLS TRAINING 10/24/2013 10/24/2013 2

TRANSPORTING MENTALLY ILL 6/1/1994 0.08

Trigger Pull Replacement & Armor Cleaning 2013  FALL SKILLS TRAINING 10/24/2013 10/24/2013 0
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TUBERCULOSIS AWARENESS TRAINING 11/4/1994 0.26

UNDOING RACISM WORKSHOP 9/17/2008 9/18/2008 20

Use of Cover & Flashlight Tech 2014 FALL SKILLS 11/13/2014 11/13/2014 1

USE OF EMERGENCY HAMMER VIDEO 4/19/2002 4/19/2002 0.5

VEHICLE S.T.O.P.S. LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 6A 8/21/1996 14

VERBAL JUDO LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2007 MODULE I 3/29/2007 3/29/2007 8

VICTIM WITNESS ASSISTANCE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 4A 6/15/1994 1

VICTIM WITNESS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE I 2/1/2005 2/1/2005 1

VIGILANCE: PATROLLING IN THE NEW ERA OF TERRORISM 10/25/2004 10/25/2004 0.5

WATER SAFETY FOR THE POLICE OFFICER LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 7A 4/4/1997 4/4/1997 1

WEAPONS CARE AND MAINTENANCE LEXINGTON POLICE INSERVICE 2005-MODULE III 8/4/2005 8/4/2005 2

WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION 10/22/2001 10/22/2001 0.5

WEATHER SPOTTER LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 2001 2/23/2001 2/23/2001 2

WEG TRAIN THE TRAINER 1/20/2010 1/20/2010 8

WMD INCIDENT MANAGEMENT / UNIFIED COMMAND 2/23/2004 2/26/2004 28

WORK PLACE VIOLENCE LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 9A 2/2/1999 2/2/1999 1.5

WORKING TO IMPROVE THE PUBLIC PERCEPTION LEXINGTON POLICE TACTICS 6A 8/19/1996 3

WORKING WITH AIR SUPPORT 2008 INSERVICE MODULE I 4/23/2008 4/24/2008 3

WORKPLACE BLOODBORNE PATHOGENS MANDATORY TRAI 3/18/2008 3/18/2008 0.5

WORKPLACE SCHOOL VIOLENCE PREVENTION TRAIN THE TR 9/21/1998 9/21/1998 8

YOUR VEST WON'T STOP THIS BULLET 6/19/2006 6/19/2006 0.5
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